From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
CC: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Sent: 2/24/2011 11:06:32 AM
Subject: Re: ATF
Thanks.

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 11:00 AM
To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Cc: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Subject: FW: ATF

| just received this from Brad and will review it, but thought you guys should have it in the interim

Stuart M. Goldberg
Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Atiorney General
U.8. Department of Justice

Room 4210
950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:53 AM
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: RE: ATF

Thanks, Stuart. | did see it—it just keeps coming.i DP

DP

DP

<<Grassley 020911 SL draft comments.docx>> <<2011-02-09 Letter to DOJ.PDF>> <<hurley memo.pdf>>

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:13 AM
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG)

Subject: ATF

Brad —can you let me know where you are on running down the line by line facts on Grassley letter? Have you
seen the CBS story that just ran?

DOJ-FF-07233



Stuart M. Goldberg
Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20530

Tele: 202-353-8878
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